
Antonia Hover 

CORRESPONDENCE 
4/7/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 02659-2025 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Betty Leland 
Monday, April 7, 2025 9:55 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket #20240032 
Docket #20240032-51); Thank you for your vote! RE. Docket #20240032-SU; Docket 
20240032-5U; EU APPLICATION 

Good Morning: 

Please place this email in Docket #20240032. 

Thanks. 

Betty A. Leland, Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6024 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Laura Roberts <lvr2570@gmail.com > 
Friday, April 4, 2025 3:19 PM 
Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith; Office of 
Commissioner Graham; Records Clerk 
Docket #20240032-SU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

To the commissioners, 

We have been residents on Don Pedro Island for the past 20 years. It is our piece of paradise. 

I am so pleased that our voices were heard concerning denying the EU a sewer certificate for Don Pedro, 
Knight, Palm and Little Gasparilla islands. 

I just wanted to take a minute and thank you for everything, some of the points you mentioned during the 
hearing were so very accurate and did my heart good to know you were listening to the people most affected by 
this proposal. Thank you for taking the time and listening to all of us during the public address sessions, as you 
know we are passionate about our islands. 

I still hope you one day visit our unique island chain to see for yourself what you are preserving. It truly is a 
one of a kind place. 

Thank You 
Laura Roberts 
450 S. Gulf Blvd 
Placida, FL 33946 

Don Pedro Island. 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Meighan Kerr <meighank@coloradomaterialsinc.com> 
Sunday, April 6, 2025 4:44 PM 
Records Clerk; Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Passidomo Smith; 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Thank you for your vote! RE. Docket #20240032-SU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

I just wanted to take a moment to thank you for your vote last week on the Environmental Utilities case. I understand this 
was probably a tough decision, and I know you were feeling pressure from a lot of people. I so appreciate your time, 
patience, and consideration. You all really made us feel heard in a situation where we had been feeling quite helpless. It 
means a lot to me that you listened respectfully and really took the time to think through all of the points. 

Thank you, and have a great day! 

Meighan Kerr, CPA 
Controller 
CFO 
Colorado Materials, Inc 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Steve Egan <steveimprint1@aol.com> 
Monday, April 7, 2025 8:12 AM 
Records Clerk; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Chairman La Rosa; Office of 
Commissioner Passidomo Smith 
Docket 20240032-SU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Commissioners & Clerk, 

We are very relieved that you voted down the proposed sewer system for the barrier islands. We 
were in genuine fear that the individual installation cost of the system would force us to sell our place 
on LGI after more that 30 years. Thank you for listening to your constituents and voting "no". We still 
don't really understand how a private entity could have taken this so far without any support or 
demonstrated need from the island communities. Hopefully what is done is done and we don't have to 
travel this road again. 

V/R 

Steve Egan 
8270 LGI 
813-453-5646 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Debbie Dunn <debbiedunn8457@gmail.com> 
Monday, April 7, 2025 9:25 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
EU APPLICATION 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

This Letter is to express my heartfelt thanks and gratitude for your denial of the EU application for a sewer 
system for Little Gasparilla Island. 

Your decision has saved so many problems for so many and I am so thankful that you were able to see through 
all of the issues, to distinguish the future implications and disaster that would have befallen our island had this 
passed. 

Once again, thank you for your foresight, your insight, and your wisdom in your decision. 

With utmost respect, 

Deborah Dunn 
8314 Grand Ave (sadly now just a vacant lot) 
Placida, FL 33946 
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